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wre 1z erclosed a coov of a memorandum dated
docenber L]_, l:)ﬁ7 fromn Genersal Cutler to me, enclosing
a letier from Mr. Hoover which indicates CIA - ¥BI
agreement that proviced no reciprocal radioc asreements
are sousht with 3oviet bloc countries, the remainder
of the proposed prorran would be feasible.

nls Dopartnent is apreeable to such a oroviso
1hd 28 informed General Crtler to that effect, recom-
ondine that the orornsed legislation be submltted.
ne nqed is a copy of a memorandvm I have sent General
Juticr to this effect,

Linceraly,

by
=ik é*

robert Murohy
ety Under Secretary

‘pelosures:

le  wooy MeWOTEDAUR
.i,r»n ¢ Leneral Cutlisr.

e Uoay Memoranaum
o eneral Cutier.

o 3 [y w~yeyiai
tna Honorabie ..

i eaen iilles

FBl REV'EW SETS M ;i’z"!,;'?;il;?,@nfﬁe ALICENCY .
COMPLETED
DOS and NSC review(s) completed.
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January 17, 19585 ILLEGIB

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Honorable Robert Murphy )
Deputy Under Secretary of State

Subject: International Diplomatic Commicatims
‘(Proposed Legislation to Pernit Reciprocal

Radio Agreements) i

" In comnection with our telephone conversation of yeltenhy -

© relative to legislation for reciprocal radiio agreements , I en- =
© close a copy of the letter from the Chairman of the Interdepart=-
mental Intelligence Conference (Mr. Hoover) dat.ed_ _December‘ 1, -

1957

The last paragraph of this letter 1ndica.tes that if this_.
.'Lpgislation for reciprocal mdio agreements is ena.cted, the pos
¥ion of the FBI would be that ‘#é“reciprocal ‘agreements
entered into with Soviet bloc countries as a matter of pi

‘but that possibly exceptions might be made’in thos ;ées subje
‘to thorough review of internal security f‘actorn. It 1s. ‘this-
paragraph that leads White House legialm:ive peaple to! suggest
that tne -bhances of passage of the legislation in a V&:y' useful
tor the purposes you saek would be alxznt. S

V_Special Alsistant}
~ to the President
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF IKVESTIGATION
Washington 25, D. C.
December 11, 1957
BY COURIER SERVICE

Honorsble Robert Cutler

Special Assistant to the President
Executive Office Building
Washington, D. C.

Dear General Cutler:

Rcrorcnce icudato:mrumnndaof)hy'&, October 1, a.nd. L
Decesber 4, 1957, concerning the proposal for legislation to pomit recip-
rocal rndio agreements. As you will recall, this proposal was the subject
of d.ilcullion at the White House on May 29, 1957, at vhich time I lta.tod.
the osition of the Interdepartmental Intelligence Conference (IIC) con-.
corning it. I pointed out that I was not odbjecting to the lgilhtion, B
nor was I endorsing it, but that I considered it my responsibility to
invite attention to itl possible effect upon mtorml security. .

My representatives and those of the Diroctor of Cemtm 1 mtom-
gence have subsequently met on seversl occasions and d.tlcuuod this
matter in considersbls detail. The Central Intclligonoo Agency has
stressed the vital need of expanding its commmmnications system. nbrood in
order to sdequately handle intelligence problcu ‘vhich may arise dn ..
emergency situations. The IIC has pointed out the 1ntomﬂ. ucurity
factors vhich exist snd vhich undoubtedly will conum a B

As & result of these discussions, we leQ ogrud that, as a -
general principle, reciprocal radio agreements sbould not be sought vith
Soviet bloc countries. We agresd that in the event future developments
indicate a need for sgreements in such areas, the internal security
factors should be thoroughly revisved prior to initiating any sgreement.
It is believed that the foregoing, if implemented in practice, would
reduge the security fe ctors vhich wvere the subject of our concern, and,
consequently, the remsinder of the proposed program for the establishment
of reciprocal redio sgeeemants would be feasible.

S8incerely yours,
/3/ 3. Edgar Hoover

Chairman
Interdepartmantal Intelligence Oonrcrcnoc

SECRET
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MEMORHDUY FOR GENERAL DOEIST OUTLIR
T A4 TPE HOUSE

fubjeet: Intermationsl Diplomatie Cemnicatic:s

Beference s asde to your meumorsndm ¢f Jamasry 17 under cover
gﬁmﬂm you trmmsaitted = copy of M, looverts letter dated Cecesmber 11,

I% is noted taat Fil end CJA representatives have now resched
agreameny that if resiprecsl redio sgreamerts sre not sought with
Beviet Yioc coumtries at present, the rest of the program would de
feapible. In the 1ipht of this resclation of diffarerces betwomn tse
tws agenoien, and the ngreed posliion botwsen Stste exd Deferse a8
set fordth in my meserandum of ¥ovember 23, 1957, 1% would appeoar that
tae propomed lepisistdon could be supported by all the agenciss gone
cerpad, The Sovi:t blos ceuntydes do dob present an immediste problen
from sar point of view) on the contrary our mest sritlesl neels are in
other ceuntrien,

The Departemut of 3taie, therefore, agoepis Uw conditions stated
in ¥r, Hoower's lsiter under refurente and resemsands submission of
the preposed logislatiom to the Songress ip the balief thet under
these sirowsstances it would hawe the puppert of all corcerned and
thus have pood prospects fer approvel, Should the lapislstien be
snasted,ue would of eturse apree thet te coneurvence of the THI
axd otwr interestsd apencios would be necezsary bhefore ue eptered
indo any agresmont with & gpecifio coustyy for reciproes] eommmnications
rights.

Leovty Under Zecrotary

Concurrence: L/TD « Mr. Flack

Gopy tos U = Mr. iertxar
CIA - Mr. Alleea hilles
pafense - Mr. Quarles
H « ¥, Macomber
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My,
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Honorable Roberi Zutler

Special Assistant to the President
Ezxeecutive 0ffice Juilding
¥ashington, D. O,

Dear General Cutliaor:

Reference is mede to your memorandunm of MHay 29,
October 1, and December £, 1857, concerning the proposal
Jor legislation to permit reciprocal radio aggreements.
A8 you will recall, this proposal was the subject of a
digcussion ot the White Kouse on May 29, 1957, at which
time I stated the position of the Interdepartmental
Intelligence Conference (IIC) éonﬂerwing it. I pointed
out that I wes not odbjecting to the legislation mor was
I endereing it but that I considered it my responsibility
to invite atiention to its possible effect upon internal

security.

My representatives and those ot the Director of
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Hemorable Robert (utler

the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) have met orn several
occasiona and discussed this matter in considerable detatl.
CIA has stressed the viial need of expanding its communice-
tion system abroac ia order to adequately handle intelligence
problemg which mop arise in emergency situations. The IIC
has pointed out the internal secmrity Soctors which exist

and which undoubtedly will condinue.

As ¢ result oj discusgions held wiith CIA reprecseniatives,
we have agreed thet as o general primciple reciprocal radio
agreaments should not be sought wiith Soviet bloc countries.

In the event future developments indicate o need for agreements
in such areas, the interwa}_a&curi%y Sactors should be thoroughkly
reviewecd prior to iInifticting any agreement. It ig beliecved

that the foregeing, if implemented in proctice, would reduce

the security Jactors which were the subject of our cancersyéF
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